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From: H <hrod17@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Monday, June 21,2010 11:01 AM

To: ‘'mchaleja@state.gov'

Subject: » Re: INR Russian Public Opinion in Perspective

Well, thank heaven for that, at least.

----- Original Message -----

From: McHale, Judith A <McHaleJA@state.gov>

To: H; Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>; Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivan}J@state. gov>
Cc: Macmanus, Joseph E <MacmanusJE@state.gov>

Sent: Mon Jun 21 09:04:31 2010

Subject: FW: INR Russian Public Opinion in Perspective

FYI. Good news on at least one front.

jm

From: Shema, Alexandra G

Sent: Monday, June 21, 2010 8:23 AM

To: Black, David(DCHA/DG); Abramson, David M; Andrew, Robert B (San Jose); Armstrong, John L; Balian, John O; 'Barry
Keith'; Bartoletti, Marietta; Bennett, Kirk; Biedlingmaier, Mark J; Bistransky, Sheryl J; Bodain, Suzanne L (Basrah);
Boehme, Robert W; | |(EUCOM); 'Brian'; 'Brocking, Elisabeth'; Bryza, Matthew J; 'Burghart, Daniel '; B6
Cameron, Mark M; | [EUCOMY)’; Chang, Charles; Cleary, Colin M; Cook, Nerissa J; Countryman, Mary E;
Crowley, Philip J; Danies, Joel D; Davidson, Terry R; 'Davis, Toby'; de la Rambelje, Laura L (DRL); Denig, Paul; DiCarlo,
Rosemary A (USUN); Dille, Benjamin B (Basrah); DiMartino, Kitty; Dorsey, Liane R; ECA_A_E_EUR ; ECA-Eurasia; 'Ellison,
Janine'; EUR-RUS-DL; Faucher, Robert J; Feinberg, Susan R; Fitzgerald, Christopher;|  (DNI)'; Flannigan,
Matthew J; 'Frank, Jose'; Fried, Daniel; Friedt, Anita E; Furst, Colin P; Garber, Judith G; Goldberg, David B; Grauer, Kristen
K (Baghdad); Greenberg, Allen S; Grutz, Rebecca; 'Hagen, Julia’; | |'; Hays, Clayton P; Henick,
Jonathan D; Hollister, Robert M; Hultman, Darren W; lIP_G_EUR Russian List; James, William A; ‘Jenny Urizar (NSC)';
Johnson, Marquita L; Jones, Deborah A; Kanarek, Deborah J; 'Karen'; Kenna, Corley; Kilian, Janet M; 'Kivler, Kelly'; Klepp,
Deborah E; Kolankiewicz, Anthony M; Kux, Sally; Land, James G; Larsen, Jon A; 'Lemarck, Grant'; Logsdon, Michelle;
Logsdon, Michelle R; Lorenz, Andrew R; Lucas, William; McHale, Judith A; Mittnacht, Thomas; Moore, Jonathan M;
Moscow PA Americans; Nash, Mary M; Nelson, Ellen Y; Nystrom, Dwight D; Patterson, Martha E; Pekala, Mark A; Perez,
Lea; Peterson, Calvin "Pete" (EUR/SCE); Pilz Harbin, Mica L; | (EUCOM)'; 'Rie, Andrew’; Rieff, Jason B;
Rofman, Amy J; | | LT (EUCOM)'; Rood, Elizabeth H; Rosenblum, Daniel N; Russell, Daniel A; Russell,
Melissa H ; Schaefer, Katherine T; Sears, Michael J; Sen, Priyadarshi (Asuncion); Sexton, Jeffrey R; Shinagel, Eva; Siefkin,
David R; Sloan, Victoria; Stavropoulos, Daphne Z; Strassberger, William R; 'Susan’; Szpila, Kathleen S; \ \
(EUCOM)'; Tuminaro, Kim V; Viguerie, Lesslie C; Warlick, Mary B (BELGRADE); Watson, Samuel R; 'Welch, Scott’; Wells,
Alice G; Whiddon, David J; Witmer, Kami A; Witters, Joseph B; Wohlauer, Benjamm V; Wohlers, Paul; Youth, Marta C
(Quito)

Subject: INR Russian Public Opinion in Perspective
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Dear Colleagues,

Attached please find a one page summary of Russian opinions of cooperation with the U.S. in the run up to President
Medvedev’s visit. This report focuses on Russian views of U.S.-Russian relations since the “reset,” and their outlook on
further cooperation in the future. If you have any specific questions or would like more information, please do not
hesitate to contact me.

Thanks,

Alex

Alexandra Shema

Eurasia Analyst

Office of Opinion Research

Department of State

202-736-4289

Shemaag@state.gov

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.
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